o

N HTUTE
OF

LIVING ITOEIVED -

- - lrm - u

Ot 2 i 1989
VAR FOR DISTRATIN
December 13, 1989

The Most Reverend Robert Banks
2121 Commonwealth Avenue
Brighton, Massachusetts 02135

Re: Condition of Reverend John Geoghan (Inpatient August - November, 1989)

Dear Bishop Bank::

In response to y:ur letter addressed to Dr. Stephens of 11/30/89, let me first
say that we judg: Father Geoghan to be clinically quite safe to resume his
pastoral ministry after observation, evaluation and treatment here for three
months. The probability that he would sexmally act out a2gain is quite low.*
However, we cannint quarantee that it could not re-occur. It is both reasonable
and therapeutic fior him to be reassigned back to his parish.

The clinical dec.sion to have him resume his pastoral ministry was ours but the
final administra:ive decision had to be yours. The discharge diagnosis of
“Atrypical Pedophilia in remission®™ refers to.a condition in the past but the

symptoms of which have been for sometime no longer in evidence or under firm
control.

I trust that this letter is somewhat more helpful in being reassured of our
earlier conversations.

Raspectfully yours,

Robert Swordh, M.D.
Stafs Psych;atr_ﬂt
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